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Dumlupinar Bulvari No:252 (Eskisehir Yolu 9. Km.) 06530 /ANKARA www.tobb.org.tr - tobb@hs01.kep.tr

Say1 @ E-34221550-720-5792 Tarih: 10.06.2024

Konu : Kolombo Uluslararas1 Denizcilik ve Lojistik Konferans1 2024 Daveti

TUM ODA VE BORSALARA
(Genel Sekreterlik)

fgi : Sri Lanka Ankara Biiyiikel¢iligi'nden alinan 05.06.2024 tarihli e-posta

ligide kayith yazida, 27-29 Kasim 2024 tarihleri arasinda Kolombo Uluslararasi Denizcilik ve Lojistik
Konferans1 2024'Un gerceklestirilecegi iletilmistir.

Konferansa kayit olmak i¢in baglant1 adresi:
https://bit.ly/3VAJfmY

Ayrmtil bilgi almak igin baglanti adresi:
https://www.cimc.lk/

S0z konusu konferansin programi ekte sunulmakta olup, bilgilerinizi ve s6z konusu konferansin ilgili
uyelerinize duyurulmasini rica ederim.

Saygilarimla,
¢-dmga

Ali Emre YURDAKUL
Genel Sekreter Yardimcisi

EK: Colombo International Maritime & Logistics Conference 2024 (18 sayfa)

Bu belge, 5070 sayili Elektronik imza Kanununa gore Giivenli Elektronik Imza ile imzalanmistir.

Evraki Dogrulamak igin : https://belgedogrula.tobb.org.tr/belgedogrulama.aspx?eD=BSNK65R1Y5
Lo Tel : +90 (312) 218 20 00 (PBX) - Faks :+90(312) 219 40 90 -91 -92... - E-Posta : info@tobb.org.tr
[=]EERE=, Bilgi i¢in: Tuna EVMEZ - Tel : 0312 218 2219 - E-Posta : tuna.evmez@tobb.org.tr
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From: INFO

Sent: Wed, 5 Jun 2024 08:21:14 +0000

To: ebys

Subject: ilt: Colombo International Maritime & Logistics Conference 2024

Attachments: image001.jpg, image003.jpg, PHOTO-2024-06-04-10-43-12.jpg, PHOTO-2024-06-

04-10-43-13.jpg

Gonderen: prot@srilanka.org.tr <prot@srilanka.org.tr>

Gonderildi: 5 Haziran 2024 Carsamba 11:06

Kime: 'SLEMB Ankara'

Konu: Colombo International Maritime & Logistics Conference 2024

Konu: Kolombo Uluslararasi Denizcilik ve Lojistik Konferansi 2024

Sayin Beyefendi/Hanimefendi,

Sri Lanka Biiyiikel¢iligi, Kolombo Uluslararasi Denizcilik ve Lojistik Konferansi 2024
Biiyiikelcilik, Tiirkiye'deki ilgili sirket veya kurumlarin katilimini tesvik etmektedir.

Kayit i¢in daha fazla bilgiye asagida bulunan linkten ulasabilirsiniz.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4KCImfHv6IF-
SGivFUdGZ1Ww{lUHLx2XhijrM4smlrgEv14g/viewform

Organizatorlerin web sitesi - www.cimc.lk
Tesekkiirler

Saygilarimla

Subject: Colombo International Maritime & Logistics Conference 2024
Dear Sir/Madam,

The Embassy of Sri Lanka invites you to the Colombo International Maritime & Logistics
Conference 2024.

The Embassy encourages the participation of relevant companies or institutions in Turkey.
You can find more information for registration from the link below.

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4KCImfHv6IF-
SGivFUdGZ1Ww{lUHLx2XhijrM4smlrgEv14g/viewform



https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4KCImfHv6lF-SGivFUdGZ1Wwf1UHLx2XhjrM4smlrgEv14g/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4KCImfHv6lF-SGivFUdGZ1Wwf1UHLx2XhjrM4smlrgEv14g/viewform
http://www.cimc.lk/
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4KCImfHv6lF-SGivFUdGZ1Wwf1UHLx2XhjrM4smlrgEv14g/viewform
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSc4KCImfHv6lF-SGivFUdGZ1Wwf1UHLx2XhjrM4smlrgEv14g/viewform
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Website of the organizers - www.cimc.lk

Thank you

Sincerely

Embassy of Sri Lanka

Gaziosmanpasa, Kirlangi¢ Sokak No. 41,
Cankaya/ Ankara

Tel: +90 312 427 10 21

Colombo International Maritime & Logistics Conference 2024


http://www.cimc.lk/
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Colombo International Maritime
& Logistics Conference 2024

Changing maritime & logistics geography in South Asia

Sri Lanka's new capacity, what it means for South Asia
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27th November Endorsed by
Ministry of Ports, Shipping & Aviation

Inauguration followed by networking reception

Day 2

28th November

Maritime Day full day conference

Partnered by

SRI LANKA

29th November
Logistics Day full day conference

Early bird rate 1: USD 200 per participant (from May 1st to June 30th 2024)
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

7 Edition

4% \

SUPPLY CHAIN OPTIMISATION ‘

LOGISTICS ror

QCIMC Events
The MICE Company

www.cimec.lk
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27th November Endorsed by

Inauguration followed by networking reception |Rikitiitiiii it

Day 2

28th November

Maritime Day full day conference

Partnered by:

2g9th November
Logistics Day full day conference

Rate per participant: USD 300

Early bird rate 1: USD 200 per participant (from May 1Ist to June 30th 2024)
Early bird rate 2: USD 250 per participant (from July 1st to August 31st 2024)

Group of 5 or more: USD 200 per participant (at any time)

Registration includes: entry to the inauguration and networking reception, two full days of conference
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